STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 22nd September 2020 At 7:30pm Using Zoom under Covid Government Conditions

- PRESENT:Cllr S Fogg, Cllr P Morris and Cllr I MortimoreIn attendance:Parish Clerk and 1member of the public
- 1679 **To receive apologies for absence** Cllr R Griffith sent apologies
- 1680 Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for inclusion of Time Constrained items No variations required.
- 1681 **Declarations of Members Interests** No declarations were required in respect of this meeting.

1682 Public Speaking

a) Members of the public – none

b) PDNPA Member Kath Potter and PCSO B Morris sent apologies. District Councillor Matthew Buckler discussed the worse representation when the boundary changes increase population size and reduce number of District Councillors. Public Space Protection Order was knocked back at DDDC but is coming out for Review in November which means that no assistance for the Moor will be forthcoming anytime soon.

- 1683 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the previous meeting RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 14th July 2020. The minutes were signed by the Chair.
- 1684 **To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded:** none
- 1685 **Planning Applications** due to the 28-day return deadline, Council will discuss any applications received between publication of the agenda and the meeting date at this meeting.
 - i) Decisions received none
 - ii) Applications for Decision NP/DDD/0620/0481 Listed Building consent Home Farm -Installation of two air bricks to the external wall of the building next to road

Council supports this application to provide a long term solution to damp problems using appropriate materials.

iii) Planning updates/issues:

Items for clarification with PDNPA: Chimney flues – are not subject to special consideration in Conservation Areas and in the case in query permitted development.

Items for clarification with DDDC:

Ecobat – on all night external lighting and change of use from residential

Enthoven – non-permission external lighting query

Response from DDDC regarding all these queries and more raised in February has been received. Too many assumptions have been made leaving most questions unanswered and council will make a considered response over the next few weeks to answer the points raised. A copy of the letter is to be forwarded to our District Councillor.

STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

1686 Footpaths and Highways

Footpath No.4 – no update received. Crossroads still not repaired. Highways review needed for Dale View haul route to repair the roads. Lees Road collapse repair due by 21 Nov 2021 – off-roaders are trying to get through and safety measures being compromised by moment of safety barriers – DCC need to inspect and put better signage to state road collapse.

1687 Reports

i. The Green / Parish assets

The Green –Fisher German have yet to come back. The Stanton in Peak noticeboard is in a very poor condition and needs replacing with a weather proof board – grant application with DDDC approved – clerk to chase payment as still not received.

ii. PDNPA Stanton Moor Solstice feedback and future

Solstice feedback – Constituency review was promised and will be chased. Signage and HE liaision is with PDNPA and will be chased up for a progress report. The PSPO decision at DDDC needs a letter to all councillors to state our disappointment with the delays as this would be a powerful tool to protect Stanton Moor.

iii. Enthoven – HGVs

Quieter in the hills probably due to less movements in this climate but problems remain with traffic in Darley Bridge and a litter pick is needed in the vicinity of the factory.

iv. PDNPA Parish Statement amendment

Approved to remove "draft" and accept as a fluid document that will be updated as aspirations, statistics and local requirements change.

v. Local Boundary Changes

Council agreed that it would like to see a grouping based around the access to the common industry of the area – the quarries and foundry. They therefore agreed that the existing grouping of Stanton in Peak, Birchover, Rowsley and Northwood and Tinkersley was best augmented with South Darley and if too large then swapping Northwood and Tinkersley with South Darley the best option as routes through South Darley are crucial for access into the Stanton in Peak Wards of Warren Carr and Stanton Lees. The Council considers that town parishes should not be paired with village parishes as there are too great a difference in their needs and their larger population in practice gains all the attention from its District Councillor to the detriment of the tagged on village parish.

vi. Parishes Forum letter

(Duplicate item) See above as this is the DDDC forum question raised last February.

vii. DDDC Events permits – Sabine Hay

A re-enactment with loud noise of gunfire and disturbance to livestock took place recently. Large group in uniform and no- social distancing was observed marching up the hill with weapons. The District Councillor offered to check whether permits are required.

viii. Website Accessibility Statement

The statement is now on the website. The costs are disproportionate for a parish of our size however this cannot be an all-time answer and the clerk is looking into ways our obligations can be met. Documents put up in the last three months are compliant but some work will need to be done to tweak the pages.

STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

1688 Items for information and DALC (already circulated by email) DALC Circulars/briefings; PDNPA Bulletins; Covid information; Clerks and Councils Direct Parishes Day Virtual meeting 3rd October, DALC briefing including

1689	Finance		
	(a) Accounts for Payment		
	Cheque No Payee UB HM Lovell (Sept inc salary)		£282.50
	Ddr NEST (Sept)		£202.50 £21.13
	Ub HM Lovell (expenses Sept)		£24.69
	Ub Unity charges		£18.00
	UB Haddon Landscapes UB EON green electricity		£150.00 £10.43
	UB HM Lovell (oct salary)		£249.18
	Ddr NEST (Oct)		£18.44
	(b) Income – VAT refund £59.99		
	c) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment Current balance at 30 th August Savings Account at 30 th August	£4352.63 £6007.70	

1690 Date of next meeting – Tuesday 17th November 2020 by Zoom if Government still advises – please check our website in the week prior.

Thereafter all Tuesdays: 2021: 19th January SiP, 2021 16th March (+APM) SLC, 25th May SiP – OR by ZOOM if Required

PART II – CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

To move the following resolution - "That in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted (in respect of the personal situation of an employee which could result in legal proceedings) it is advisable in the public interest, that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they are instructed to withdraw."

1691 Council approved the Clerk pay award backdated to 1st April

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8:47 pm